Licensing

From: I
Sent: 27 July 2022 16:59

To: Licensing

Subject: Sweethill farm application.

Attachments: 20220727_163609_resized.jpg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: Kathryn

Please attach the photo below to my objection as | see that events are included which are not stated on the
application

Sent from my Galaxy



PUBLIC NOTICE
LICENSING ACT 2003

Notice is given that ... Chariotie Barden-Lees... has applied

to Dorset Council for a new premises licence in respect of
........ Sweet Hill Farm, Sweet Hill Road, Portland, DT5
o B e requlated entertainment and the provision
of alcohol ...... generally between the hours of i S
Monday — Sunday 12pm — 11pm................ ' '

Any interested party or responsibie authority may make
representations by e-mailing:

Licensing@dorsetcouncil.gov.uk or writing to, Licensing,
Dorset Council, County Hall, Dorchester, Dorset, DT1 1XJ

within 28 days from the date of this notice.

The licensing register and details of this application may be
inspected by contacting the licensing Section during normal b
\ office hours. | Ry,

It is an offence under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003 ¢ "
to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in ol
: connection with an application, the maximum fine on
#\  summary conviction for the offence is unlimited.

\ DATE: 12t July 2022
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